
MEMORANDUM 

 

 

May 3, 2017 

 

 

To:  Dennis Quinn 

 

From:  Jeremy Gunn 

 

Subject: Talking Points for Project on JFK Medical Evidence 

 

 

I.  Background  

 

Warren Commission 

HSCA 

Others government investigations 

David Lifton 

Gary Aguilar 

My file 

Weisberg corresp. (Eric's memo) 

Mantik 

Delaney memo? 

ARRB Record Tracking Chart 

 

 

II.  General issues that need to be resolved 

 

A.  Records still needed from agencies 

Secret Service 

Bethesda 

Army 

Other 

 

B.  Tracking physical evidence (ballistics) 

 

C.  Identifying all Bethesda witnesses 

locating all of their statements 

perhaps having Anne track them down? 

 



D.  What records may be in the possession of individuals? 

James Humes 

 

E.  Consider whether depositions should be taken 

James Humes 

 

F.  What medical evidence (if any) is currently postponed or referred? 

 

 

III.  Priority actions 

 

A.  Brief review of material 

 

B.  Immediate suggestions for action 

 

 

 

 

 

File:  4.02 (Forensics/JFK Medical) 
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